MiCHAEL A. PAvia
MAYOR

CITY OF STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT

T 203 977 4150
Fax: 203 977 5845
E-MAIL: MPAVIA@CLSTAMFORD.CT.US

October 15, 2013

Greg Caggainello

Michael J. Cacace, Esq.

Ferguson Library Board of Trustrees
35 West Broad St., # 307

Stamford, CT 06901

Dear Sirs:

It is with much pleasure that I have appointed Steven M. Frederick, Esq. to the
Ferguson Library Board of Trustees. His term is effective from October 1, 2013 to
October 1, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Michael A. Pavia
Mayor

MAP:mw

cc:  Donna Loglisci, Town Clerk
Annie Summerville, Chair, BOR Appointments Committee
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